
Northern Lakes 
Community Mental 

Health Authority 

Packet 

1



The Northern Lakes Community Mental Health Authority Board will meet on February 20, 2025
204 Meadows Dr. Grayling, MI 49738 & Virtually: +1 810-258-9588, 

AGENDA
Time      Item # 

1:00 p.m.      1  Opening:
Confirm Quorum and Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Conflict of Interest
Consent Agenda (Minutes)*
Appointment of Timekeeper

1:05 p.m.  2  Public Comment (May be limited to three minutes by Board Chair)

1:10 p.m.  3     Celebrate Northern Lakes

1:20p.m    4     Closed Session

o Pending litigation

1:50 p.m.  5  Report of Officers:
Recipient Rights Director Report
o Brian Newcomb, Office of Recipient Rights
RRAC Update
o Tony Lentych
Chief Executive Officer Report
o Brian Martinus, Interim Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer Report
o Kevin Hartley, Chief Financial Officer
Finance Committee 
o Al Cambridge 

2:20 p.m.      6   Committee Reports: 
NMRE Update
o Ruth Pilon

Ad Hoc CEO Search
Executive
Finance
Policy
Community Engagement and Services
Personnel

2:40 p.m.  7   Unfinished Business: 
o Possible Committee Appointments

2:50 p.m.  8  Public Comment  

2:55 p.m.  9 Announcements/Board Comments/Presentations

3:00 p.m.  10     Adjourn     NEXT MEETING:   March 20, 2025 – Traverse City
2



* Action Items

NOTICE: If any person with a disability needs accommodations, please call 231-942-7372 three days prior to 
the posted meeting date.

3



1 

Administrative Office, 105 Hall Street, Suite A, Traverse City, MI 49684 

January 16, 2025 1:00 p.m. 

: Ruth Pilon, Shawn Kraycs, Christal Frost Anderson, Penny Morris,
Dave Freedman, Tony Lentych, Mary Marois, Ty Wessell, Lynn Pope, Dean Smallegan, Eric Ostergren, Al
Cambridge, Kim Morley, Ben Townsend, Mark Nyman

  Greg McMorrow, Carol Blake

Others : Vickie McDonald, , Neil Rojas, Kevin Hartley, Mark Crane, Kim Silbor, Allie 
Coon, Brian Newcomb, Lisa Jones, Erica Smith, Cassie Beard, Caleb Gomez, Erica Longstreet, 2 unknown 
guests.

: Ann Ketchum, Jeremiah Williams, Dean Baldwin, Daniel Mauk, Sara Houchin, NLCMHA 
Mobile Conference Unit, Joseph Barkman, Lori Stendel, Aimee Horton-Johnson, Kari Barker, Melissa 

, Melanie Schopieray, Amanda Clark, Erin Barbus, Cynthia 
Oconnel, Jill 
Koehn, Jillian Smithingell, Teri Dougherty, Lena Bellemore, Becky Brown, Janet Graham, Alexis Alexander,
Brooke Clarke, Carlton Ketchum, Jessica Williams, Sophorn Klingelsmith, Catherine Edwards, Angie
Schroeder, Mariah Kyro, Katharene, Season Longoria, Pamella, Chelsea Fenlon, Martha Falk, Somer 
Quinlan, Cassie Garland, Jonah Cameron, Gina Schlegel, Hilary Rappuhn, Melissa Trout, Michael Corby,
Peter Kobs, ACT Team, Trapper Merz, Kellee Hoag, Manda 
Clements, Alexander Zeits, Jennifer Hemmes, Erika Solomonson, Sarah Majerczyk, Cindy Petersen, Mats 
A Reed, 13 Unknown

: 1:00 p.m.

None. 

   

Approve the with am

RESULT: 
MOVER: 

:  S. Kraycs

4



2 

Approve the  

RESULT:   ADOPTED [  
MOVER:    L. Pope 

D  

Consent agenda included the December 19, 2024, minutes which were approved. 

:  None 

The board recognized the Cadillac Access Team, Chad Koehn and Cassandra 
Beard.  Chad has been with the agency for 11 ½ years while Cassie has recently returned to the agency as 
an access clinician. Erica Longstreet, CCO, referred to the Access team as the Gatekeepers of the agency as 
they gibility of consumers through the daily intake screening .  Each 
team member sees  

.   all ages and categories.  The team helps determine necessary 
services providing an interim plan of care which tells the consumer their next step and who their next 
appointment is with if they are eligible.  Chad referred to his team as the Ambassadors for NLCMH.  Cassie 
added that they  to services through our CMH and have 
24-hour access through the crisis line.  Their goal is to make sure every consumer knows they are going to
be helped.

Vickie McDonald has been with the agency for one year and was thanked for stepping up for the past three 
months covering the  Brian 
thanked Vickie for going above and beyond trying to help in any area that she could during the gap 
Stacy’s return. 

Welcome to our two new County Commissioner board members.  Kim Morley from District 2 in 
Roscommon County is a business owner, has been on the school board for 9 years and heavily involved in 

.  Mark Nyman from District 3 in Wexford County  of 
service and has also worked for the CMH and State Hospital in Traverse City. 

  

Brian Newcomb has returned from medical leave  and thanked Erica Smith 
and Lisa   Brian also thanked Erica for preparing the board 
report.  He stated that they had , open, 35 of those cases coming in on one day, and 
maintaining 100 percent compliance.  Brian will be making sure all policies for the Tri-County review in August are 
up to date. 

Brian  updated the board of the the 
Grand Traverse Mental Health Crisis and Access Center located on the Munson Campus with 11 consumers 

.  They are currently open Sunday through Thursday 
1. Phase 2 will be to open psychiatric urgent care through Munson in July and 24-hour services in August.

is researching joint billing of Medicaid and Private insurances,
Electronic Medical Record programs

with Munson as they move forward.  Data is also being accumulated to track categories of care, services

5



3 

used    The board would like to invite Mike Corby, Grand Traverse 
Mental Health Crisis and Access Center Director, to present on the Center’s behalf. 

Brian will be on military orders in Washington DC February 10-13 and Liberia, Africa, March 21-29.  Darryl 
Washington and Dr. Curt Cummins will be covering for Brian while he is away. 

The  why we are not billing private insurance along with Medicaid to open 
income sources. They were informed that c need to be tripled to be able to cover 
complete coverage of all members of the community for all core programs if opened to private Insurance in 

   

The Board was informed that prior public comments have been addressed. 

 Kevin Hartley, Chief , reports that balance sheet amounts 
presented represent the amounts rolled forward from F

 and amounts should be considered preliminary.  Cash and investments on the 
balance sheet show a $5.5 million dollar decrease from the prior year and liquid cash remains stable 
compared to .  expenses are approximately $1 million dollars more 
than ng in a current overspend. Healthy Michigan expenses 
and General fund expenditures were also   
Grant revenues and expenses are tracking as expected.  Salaries  
under and dire get.  Kevin also reported contractual 
services being over budget which is driven .  Cos

   The budget has been set with a 
 presumed.  The Board also requested a budget from the Grand 

Traverse Mental Health Crisis and Access Center. 

  

Ruth Pilon reported that the NMRE has received The Rehman Group’s audit report.  This report has 
not been approved 
are: 
1.   .
2. which were approve  were received

 in the amount $56 one-
h was unexplained.

3. Purchase orders procured by the maintenance department did not comply with board policy

4.  were review were correct.  The credit card
use policy was not followed as a sixth credit card was issued, account closed, and points earned were
not retained by NLCMH.

5. Expense  
properly applied.

Eric Kurtz, NMRE CEO, is obligated to 
 and will try to recoup the money.  

Group, Legal and the Board to discuss what steps will be taken because of this audit. 

6



4 

 
Y

 

 
MOVER:    D.  

M. Marois 

RRAC:  Tony Lentych reported that t  is scheduled February 9, 2025.  

  Tom  reported that  of  was very 
 revised a Request For Quotes  using a NMRE template and 

enclosed it in the board packet.  They would like the Request For Quotes to go directly to himself as chair 
and/or Deam Smallegan, vice-chair, as  

L  

RESULT:   ADOPTED  
MOVER:     

L. Pope 

 None 

  Al  and items 
.  The Open Issues discussed 

were Medicaid Status/Forensic Audit, 2023 Audit, 2024 Audit 
and 2025 Final Contract Approval.  New Issues discussed were the current nancial Report from FY25 

ract amendments, and a p  
stated that understanding the compliance audit and researching the  necessary and the 
policy which only speaks to exempt employees except in special circumstances like the Covid pandemic 
should be reviewed.   A list of Contracts and Agreements was handed out to the board showing Vendors for 

 and Community Living Supports.  It also listed contracts for 
hospital services including Single Case Agreements.  The amendments to the contracts include individual 
placements of high needs outside of our catchment area. The process of approving contract amendments 
is to be done by the board. 

For the board to approve the two . 

 
MOVER:    A.  

M. Marois 

7



5 

   looked at several items that have already been discussed by other 
  

items to be included in the CEO report.  They suggest the  to have the 
 reports to allow the Board of Directors 

s  Shawn Kryacs volunteered 
to . 

   Christal Frost Anderson reported 
 are all from Grand Traverse 

County.  n outline of an incident report which could establish a 
way for the CEO to report incidents to the board.  Darryl Washington to invite 

we are engaging with the proper stakeholders. 

No report 

  

Discussion  brought forward by the 
 if they are needed. 

Members suggested to delay the wage study  is 
updated.  The two for the study 
being the preferred and lesser cost but has a service request deadline which will expire within a couple of months. 

 To . 

RESULT:   ADOPTED  
MOVER:    M. Marois 

 D.  
ROLL CALL VOTE:  

   

: 

Bill Barnes – Grand Traverse County.  Why would you consider paying for a salary study when you have to pay 
millions of dollars back to the NMRE as a result of the audit?  Also, if the salary study tells you that people need 
to be paid more, would you have money to do that?  If not, that will really kill employee morale. 

Carlton Ketchum – Has NMRE or NLCMH referred this case to their case to their fidelity bonding company?  
How this process be expedited?  Good point on why not caught in audit.  Has the accounting firm/firms been 
put on notice of any potential error or omission? 

Lena Bellemore:  I’d like to know if and how this will affect the employees who work for NLCMH going forward 
with the repayment and the finding being almost $2M? 

8



6 

 

Justin Reed – Commented that the board should obtain the compliance audit and agrees consulting legal is 
necessary.  He also stated the potential impact of the audit is on the consumers but does not affect the board 
as the only primary consumer on the board receives private services, not services through CMH thus the board 
should take this audit very seriously.  He also suggested that the board visit one of the clubhouses to enhance 
the visibility in the community. 

 

Tony Lentych:  members, he would like to state that he has taken a personal approach to 
this board and thinks the board can do two thing : 
forward. 

Kim Morley s as needed. 

moving forward. 

:   February 20, 2025, 204 Meadows Grayling MI, 49601  

:   2:54 p.m.  

s  

Victoria McDonald ve Specialist 

__________________        

Penny Morris, Vice-Chairperson   Lynn Pope, Secretary  

_______________           __________________ 

9



Office of Recipient Rights Director’s Report 
February 2025 

Complaint Source 

Complaint Source Count 
Anonymous 7 
Community/General Public 4 
Guardian/Family 10 
ORR 60 
Recipient 22 
Staff 92 
Total 195 

5-year Trends of Abuse/Neglect Cases

Complaints Per Provider: 

October 1, 2024- February 11, 2025, 2025 

See attached chart. 

Dates represented 10/01/22-02/11/23  10/1/23-02/11/24  10/1/24-02/11/25
Complaints 140 180 195
OJ, No Right Inv. 18 31 34
Interventions 3 17 20
Investigations 119 133 141
Investigations Comp 119 133 76
Investigations open 0 0 65
Inv > 90 days 0 0 0
Inv < 90 days 119/119100%) 133/133(100%) 76/76100%)
Summary Report Avg 122/122(100%) 136/136(100%) 63/63(100%)

NLCMHA staff alleg. 26 41 34
NLCMHA Staff W/I 1 yr 12 5 6

Abuse I & II Abuse III Neglect I & II Services Suited to 
Condition

Total

FY2020 52 37 22 138 365
FY2021 23 32 17 74 226
FY2022 44 46 25 151 418
FY2023 39 17 21 2 223
FY2024 29 26 4 0 157
FY2025 4 3 0 0 37

80
152
144

98
30

Neglect III

116

10



Notes: 

Respectfully submitted, 

Brian Newcomb  

Director of Recipient Rights 

11



12



13



Interim Chief Executive Officer’s 

Report to the Board 
February 20, 2025 

:  

No responses  

 

Dashboard Report:  

:  
th  

 

th

- th – 
 th

th

th

th

D 
th

th

th

th

- th – 

 

 

 

- - - - -
- - -stress-free- - --- - - -  

14



 

 

15



FY
202

5 S
erv

ice 
Inf

orm
atio

n F
or G

ran
d T

rav
ers

e C
oun

ty

Are
a o

f Se
rvi

ce
Oc

tob
er

No
vem

ber
Dec

em
ber

Jan
uar

y
Feb

rua
ry

Ma
rch

Ap
ril

Ma
y

Jun
e

Jul
y

Au
gus

t
Sep

tem
ber

Ad
diti

ona
l Su

ppo
rts 

(Ho
me

bas
ed,

 Re
spi

te, 
Res

ide
ntia

l, C
lub

hou
se a

nd 
Nu

rsin
g

140
,53

0.7
6

$   
    

118
,05

3.2
3

$   
 

107
,22

0.5
2

$   
  

Au
tism

 Se
rvic

es
145

,21
3.6

5
$   

    
110

,40
8.7

1
$   

 
87,

464
.85

$   
    

Cas
e M

ana
gem

ent
, A

CT
 an

d T
rea

tme
nt P

lan
nin

g
216

,20
9.6

0
$   

    
190

,63
5.4

0
$   

 
145

,14
4.5

6
$   

  
Co

mm
uni

ty L
ivin

g S
upp

orts
1,3

05,
399

.21
$   

 
1,2

07,
755

.78
$  

1,0
76,

703
.58

$  
Cri

sis 
Ser

vic
es, 

Ass
ess

me
nts 

and
 Te

stin
g

127
,17

7.0
0

$   
    

121
,99

2.4
0

$   
 

93,
750

.40
$   

    
Eva

lua
tion

 an
d M

ana
gem

ent
 Ph

ysi
cia

n L
eve

l
87,

609
.43

$   
     

 
80,

804
.62

$   
   

55,
646

.85
$   

    
Psy

chi
atri

c In
pat

ien
t

231
,87

4.9
4

$   
    

147
,38

7.8
3

$   
 

43,
961

.30
$   

    
Psy

cho
the

rap
y a

nd 
Ou

tpa
tien

t Se
rvic

es
144

,62
1.0

1
$   

    
115

,30
8.8

1
$   

 
80,

343
.10

$   
    

Vo
cat

ion
al &

 Sk
ills

 Bu
ildi

ng, 
Fam

ily 
and

 He
alth

 Se
rvic

es
67,

030
.81

$   
     

 
57,

307
.51

$   
   

27,
589

.90
$   

    
Oth

er
12,

561
.68

$   
     

 
8,2

23.
16

$   
     

6,9
48.

14
$   

     
 

Tot
al

2,4
78,

228
.09

$   
 

2,1
57,

877
.45

$  
1,7

24,
773

.20
$  

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

    
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   

Nu
mb

er o
f R

egi
ster

ed 
Peo

ple
 Re

cei
vin

g S
erv

ice
s

925
     

     
     

     
923

     
     

     
  

819
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
    

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

  
-

     
     

     
   

Av
era

ge 
Co

st p
er R

egi
ster

ed 
Per

son
 Se

rve
d

2,6
79.

17
$   

     
  

2,3
37.

90
$   

     
2,1

05.
95

$   
     

 
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ser
vic

e T
ran

sac
tion

s P
rov

ide
d

112
,13

5
     

     
   

98,
669

     
     

   
65,

395
     

     
   

Av
era

ge 
Co

st p
er T

ran
sac

tion
22

$   
     

     
     

  
22

$   
     

     
    

26
$   

     
     

     
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Co
unt

 of 
Ad

ult 
IDD

256
     

     
     

     
264

252
Co

unt
 of 

Chi
ld I

DD
64

     
     

     
     

 
71

64
Co

unt
 of 

Ad
ult 

SM
I

493
     

     
     

     
478

400
Co

unt
 of 

Chi
ld S

ED
112

     
     

     
     

110
103

Tot
al

925
     

     
     

     
923

     
     

     
  

819
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
    

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

  
-

     
     

     
   

IDD
 Ad

ult 
Co

st
1,1

68,
854

.47
$   

 
1,0

72,
324

.91
$  

925
,85

6.7
8

$   
  

IDD
 Ch

ild 
Co

st
238

,06
8.8

4
$   

    
200

,82
1.3

3
$   

 
137

,69
9.1

2
$   

  
Ad

ult 
SM

I C
ost

880
,74

9.9
0

$   
    

742
,20

6.9
2

$   
 

554
,92

0.7
6

$   
  

Chi
ld S

ED
 Co

st
190

,55
4.8

8
$   

    
142

,52
4.2

9
$   

 
106

,29
6.5

4
$   

  
Tot

al
2,4

78,
228

.09
$   

 
2,1

57,
877

.45
$  

1,7
24,

773
.20

$  
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
    

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

Ad
ult 

IDD
 Co

st p
er c

ons
um

er
4,5

65.
84

$   
     

  
4,0

61.
84

$   
     

3,6
74.

03
$   

     
 

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
Chi

ld I
DD

 Co
st p

er c
ons

um
er

3,7
19.

83
$   

     
  

2,8
28.

47
$   

     
2,1

51.
55

$   
     

 
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ad
ult 

SM
I C

ost
 pe

r co
nsu

me
r

1,7
86.

51
$   

     
  

1,5
52.

73
$   

     
1,3

87.
30

$   
     

 
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Chi
ld S

ED
 Co

st p
er c

ons
um

er
1,7

01.
38

$   
     

  
1,2

95.
68

$   
     

1,0
32.

01
$   

     
 

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
Tot

al
2,6

79.
17

$   
     

  
2,3

37.
90

$   
     

2,1
05.

95
$   

     
 

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!

16



FY
202

5 S
erv

ice
 In

for
ma

tion
 Fo

r L
eel

ana
u C

oun
ty

Are
a o

f Se
rvi

ce
Oc

tob
er

No
vem

ber
De

cem
ber

Jan
uar

y
Feb

rua
ry

Ma
rch

Ap
ril

Ma
y

Jun
e

Jul
y

Au
gus

t
Sep

tem
ber

Ad
diti

ona
l Su

ppo
rts 

(Ho
me

bas
ed,

 Re
spi

te, 
Res

ide
ntia

l, C
lub

hou
se 

and
 Nu

rsin
g

12,
955

.42
$   

    
11,

514
.95

$   
 

9,9
65.

35
$   

  
Au

tism
 Se

rvic
es

4,7
65.

62
$   

     
 

4,9
77.

24
$   

  
2,0

51.
50

$   
  

Ca
se 

Ma
nag

em
ent

, A
CT

 an
d T

rea
tme

nt P
lan

nin
g

22,
761

.42
$   

    
19,

703
.38

$   
 

16,
934

.00
$   

 
Co

mm
uni

ty L
ivin

g S
upp

orts
156

,06
7.9

2
$   

  
147

,07
1.8

0
$  

136
,67

4.9
3

$  
Cri

sis 
Ser

vic
es, 

As
ses

sm
ent

s a
nd 

Tes
ting

14,
998

.00
$   

    
14,

364
.00

$   
 

5,7
85.

00
$   

  
Eva

lua
tion

 an
d M

ana
gem

ent
 Ph

ysi
cia

n L
eve

l
5,5

72.
44

$   
     

 
8,8

26.
18

$   
  

3,6
75.

00
$   

  
Psy

chi
atri

c In
pat

ien
t

12,
567

.15
$   

    
43,

581
.35

$   
 

4,7
03.

44
$   

  
Psy

cho
the

rap
y a

nd 
Ou

tpa
tien

t Se
rvic

es
9,9

83.
58

$   
     

 
6,2

36.
02

$   
  

7,5
95.

00
$   

  
Vo

cat
ion

al &
 Sk

ills
 Bu

ildi
ng,

 Fa
mil

y a
nd 

He
alth

 Se
rvic

es
7,9

43.
79

$   
     

 
5,8

73.
15

$   
  

2,2
84.

60
$   

  
To

tal
247

,61
5.3

4
$   

  
262

,14
8.0

7
$  

189
,66

8.8
2

$  
-

$   
     

     
-

$   
     

     
-

$   
     

     
-

$   
     

     
-

$   
     

     
  

-
$   

     
     

-
$   

     
     

  
-

$   
     

     
    

-
$   

     
     

  

Nu
mb

er o
f R

egi
ste

red
 Pe

opl
e R

ece
ivin

g S
erv

ice
s

94
101

87
0

0
0

0
0

-
     

     
     

-
     

     
     

 
-

     
     

     
    

-
     

     
     

 
Av

era
ge 

Co
st p

er R
egi

ste
red

 Pe
rso

n S
erv

ed
2,6

34.
21

$   
     

 
2,5

95.
53

$   
  

2,1
80.

10
$   

  
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ser
vic

e T
ran

sac
tion

s P
rov

ide
d

11,
792

     
     

   
9,7

73
     

     
  

6,0
97

     
     

  
Av

era
ge 

Co
st p

er T
ran

sac
tion

21
$   

     
     

     
27

$   
     

     
  

31
$   

     
     

  
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Co
unt

 of 
Ad

ult 
IDD

40
37

37
Co

unt
 of 

Ch
ild 

IDD
3

4
4

Co
unt

 of 
Ad

ult 
SM

I
39

47
35

Co
unt

 of 
Ch

ild 
SE

D
12

13
11

To
tal

94
101

87
0

0
0

0
0

-
     

     
     

-
     

     
     

 
-

     
     

     
    

-
     

     
     

 

IDD
 Ad

ult 
Co

st
172

,23
7.1

3
$   

  
158

,95
6.2

9
$  

140
,62

8.1
4

$  
IDD

 Ch
ild 

Co
st

7,4
01.

62
$   

     
 

23,
658

.24
$   

 
3,1

67.
50

$   
  

Ad
ult 

SM
I C

ost
55,

083
.59

$   
    

69,
867

.54
$   

 
36,

072
.18

$   
 

Ch
ild 

SE
D C

ost
12,

893
.00

$   
    

9,6
66.

00
$   

  
9,8

01.
00

$   
  

To
tal

247
,61

5.3
4

$   
  

262
,14

8.0
7

$  
189

,66
8.8

2
$  

-
$   

     
     

-
$   

     
     

-
$   

     
     

-
$   

     
     

-
$   

     
     

  
-

$   
     

     
-

$   
     

     
  

-
$   

     
     

    
-

$   
     

     
  

Ad
ult 

IDD
 Co

st p
er c

ons
um

er
4,3

05.
93

$   
     

 
4,2

96.
12

$   
  

3,8
00.

76
$   

  
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ch
ild 

IDD
 Co

st p
er c

ons
um

er
2,4

67.
21

$   
     

 
5,9

14.
56

$   
  

791
.88

$   
     

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
Ad

ult 
SM

I C
ost

 pe
r co

nsu
me

r
1,4

12.
40

$   
     

 
1,4

86.
54

$   
  

1,0
30.

63
$   

  
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ch
ild 

SE
D C

ost
 pe

r co
nsu

me
r

1,0
74.

42
$   

     
 

743
.54

$   
     

891
.00

$   
     

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
To

tal
2,6

34.
21

$   
     

 
2,5

95.
53

$   
  

2,1
80.

10
$   

  
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

17



FY
202

5 S
erv

ice
 In

for
ma

tion
 for

 W
exf

ord
 Co

unt
y

Are
a o

f Se
rvi

ce
Oc

tob
er

No
vem

ber
 

De
cem

ber
Jan

uar
y

Feb
rua

ry
Ma

rch
Ap

ril
Ma

y
Jun

e
Jul

y
Au

gus
t

Sep
tem

ber
Ad

diti
ona

l Su
ppo

rts 
(Ho

me
bas

ed,
 Re

spi
te, 

Res
ide

ntia
l, C

lub
hou

se 
and

 Nu
rsin

g
135

,44
5.3

3
$   

    
115

,45
1.8

1
$   

 
86,

344
.75

$   
   

Au
tism

 Se
rvic

es
77,

670
.86

$   
     

 
73,

162
.58

$   
   

51,
441

.86
$   

   
Ca

se 
Ma

nag
em

ent
, A

CT
 an

d T
rea

tme
nt P

lan
nin

g
129

,88
5.1

1
$   

    
113

,52
3.8

2
$   

 
95,

351
.88

$   
   

Co
mm

uni
ty L

ivin
g S

upp
orts

810
,16

1.9
0

$   
    

775
,95

8.4
7

$   
 

769
,59

6.0
8

$   
 

Cri
sis 

Ser
vic

es, 
As

ses
sm

ent
s a

nd 
Tes

ting
54,

510
.57

$   
     

 
55,

058
.20

$   
   

37,
259

.00
$   

   
Eva

lua
tion

 an
d M

ana
gem

ent
 Ph

ysi
cia

n L
eve

l
72,

837
.71

$   
     

 
54,

542
.78

$   
   

34,
974

.67
$   

   
Psy

chi
atri

c In
pat

ien
t

109
,84

9.9
7

$   
    

84,
545

.14
$   

   
18,

933
.70

$   
   

Psy
cho

the
rap

y a
nd 

Ou
tpa

tien
t Se

rvic
es

96,
299

.98
$   

     
 

73,
366

.15
$   

   
55,

604
.00

$   
   

Vo
cat

ion
al &

 Sk
ills

 Bu
ildi

ng,
 Fa

mil
y a

nd 
He

alth
 Se

rvic
es

61,
875

.75
$   

     
 

53,
563

.12
$   

   
47,

470
.65

$   
   

Oth
er

10,
239

.60
$   

     
 

8,2
57.

93
$   

     
6,1

56.
61

$   
     

To
tal

1,5
58,

776
.78

$   
 

1,4
07,

430
.00

$  
1,2

03,
133

.20
$  

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

    
-

$   
     

     
    

-
$   

     
     

    
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   

Nu
mb

er o
f R

egi
ste

red
 Pe

opl
e R

ece
ivin

g S
erv

ice
s

549
     

     
     

     
536

     
     

     
  

461
     

     
     

  
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
    

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

Av
era

ge 
Co

st p
er R

egi
ste

red
 Pe

rso
n S

erv
ed

2,8
39.

30
$   

     
  

2,6
25.

80
$   

     
2,6

09.
83

$   
     

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!

Ser
vic

e T
ran

sac
tion

s P
rov

ide
d

57,
693

     
     

     
50,

713
     

     
   

46,
718

     
     

   
Av

era
ge 

Co
st p

er T
ran

sac
tion

27
$   

     
     

     
  

28
$   

     
     

    
26

$   
     

     
    

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!

Co
unt

 of 
Ad

ult 
IDD

123
     

     
     

     
121

116
Co

unt
 of 

Ch
ild 

IDD
53

     
     

     
     

 
58

47
Co

unt
 of 

Ad
ult 

SM
I

269
     

     
     

     
243

204
Co

unt
 of 

Ch
ild 

SE
D

104
     

     
     

     
114

94
To

tal
549

     
     

     
     

536
     

     
     

  
461

     
     

     
  

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

    
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   

IDD
 Ad

ult 
Co

st
749

,37
9.4

0
$   

    
709

,48
5.6

6
$   

 
693

,10
2.3

2
$   

 
IDD

 Ch
ild 

Co
st

118
,65

6.2
4

$   
    

143
,83

0.7
5

$   
 

79,
101

.15
$   

   
Ad

ult 
SM

I C
ost

533
,05

5.5
9

$   
    

441
,38

0.2
5

$   
 

367
,42

8.7
3

$   
 

Ch
ild 

SE
D C

ost
157

,68
5.5

5
$   

    
112

,73
3.3

4
$   

 
63,

501
.00

$   
   

To
tal

1,5
58,

776
.78

$   
 

1,4
07,

430
.00

$  
1,2

03,
133

.20
$  

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

    
-

$   
     

     
    

-
$   

     
     

    
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   

Ad
ult 

IDD
 Co

st p
er c

ons
um

er
6,0

92.
52

$   
     

  
5,8

63.
52

$   
     

5,9
75.

02
$   

     
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ch
ild 

IDD
 Co

st p
er c

ons
um

er
2,2

38.
80

$   
     

  
2,4

79.
84

$   
     

1,6
83.

00
$   

     
#D

I V/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ad
ult 

SM
I C

ost
 pe

r co
nsu

me
r

1,9
81.

62
$   

     
  

1,8
16.

38
$   

     
1,8

01.
12

$   
     

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
Ch

ild 
SE

D C
ost

 pe
r co

nsu
me

r
1,5

16.
21

$   
     

  
988

.89
$   

     
   

675
.54

$   
     

   
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

To
tal

2,8
39.

30
$   

     
  

2,6
25.

80
$   

     
2,6

09.
83

$   
     

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!

18



FY
202

5 S
erv

ice
 In

for
ma

tion
 Fo

r M
issa

uke
e C

oun
ty

Are
a o

f Se
rvi

ce
Oc

tob
er

No
vem

ber
De

cem
ber

Jan
uar

y
Feb

rua
ry

Ma
rch

Ap
ril

Ma
y

Jun
e

Jul
y

Au
gus

t
Sep

tem
ber

Ad
diti

ona
l Su

ppo
rts 

(Ho
me

bas
ed,

 Re
spi

te, 
Res

ide
ntia

l, C
lub

hou
se 

and
 Nu

rsin
g

22,
653

.71
$   

    
20,

124
.38

$   
16,

220
.46

$   
   

Au
tism

 Se
rvic

es
15,

587
.10

$   
    

8,3
92.

75
$   

  
7,7

27.
40

$   
     

Ca
se 

Ma
nag

em
ent

, A
CT

 an
d T

rea
tme

nt P
lan

nin
g

27,
298

.67
$   

    
21,

943
.63

$   
20,

223
.76

$   
   

Co
mm

uni
ty L

ivin
g S

upp
orts

421
,47

8.1
6

$   
  

401
,59

7.5
7

$  
392

,48
2.8

7
$   

 
Cri

sis 
Ser

vic
es, 

As
ses

sm
ent

s a
nd 

Tes
ting

13,
186

.00
$   

    
13,

641
.00

$   
14,

666
.20

$   
   

Eva
lua

tion
 an

d M
ana

gem
ent

 Ph
ysi

cia
n L

eve
l

11,
573

.71
$   

    
11,

669
.29

$   
8,2

67.
60

$   
     

Psy
chi

atri
c In

pat
ien

t
9,1

24.
20

$   
     

 
33,

352
.00

$   
9,0

00.
00

$   
     

Psy
cho

the
rap

y a
nd 

Ou
tpa

tien
t Se

rvic
es

16,
794

.90
$   

    
11,

207
.68

$   
10,

206
.28

$   
   

Vo
cat

ion
al &

 Sk
ills

 Bu
ildi

ng,
 Fa

mil
y a

nd 
He

alth
 Se

rvic
es

17,
199

.86
$   

    
16,

115
.51

$   
12,

942
.72

$   
   

Oth
er

3,5
67.

33
$   

     
 

2,1
41.

64
$   

  
1,9

50.
00

$   
     

To
tal

558
,46

3.6
4

$   
  

540
,18

5.4
5

$  
493

,68
7.2

9
$   

 
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

  
-

$   
     

     
-

$   
     

     
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

Nu
mb

er o
f R

egi
ste

red
 Pe

opl
e R

ece
ivin

g S
erv

ice
s

127
     

     
     

   
127

     
     

    
113

     
     

     
  

-
     

     
     

  
-

     
     

     
  

-
     

     
     

  
-

     
     

     
  

-
     

     
     

-
     

     
     

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   
Av

era
ge 

Co
st p

er R
egi

ste
red

 Pe
rso

n S
erv

ed
4,3

97.
35

$   
     

 
4,2

53.
43

$   
  

4,3
68.

91
$   

     
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ser
vic

e T
ran

sac
tion

s P
rov

ide
d

27,
131

     
     

    
24,

189
     

     
23,

274
     

     
  

Av
era

ge 
Co

st p
er T

ran
sac

tion
21

$   
     

     
     

22
$   

     
     

 
21

$   
     

     
    

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!

Co
unt

 of 
Ad

ult 
IDD

46
     

     
     

     
44

41
Co

unt
 of 

Ch
ild 

IDD
14

     
     

     
     

10
10

Co
unt

 of 
Ad

ult 
SM

I
46

     
     

     
     

53
47

Co
unt

 of 
Ch

ild 
SE

D
21

     
     

     
     

20
15

To
tal

127
     

     
     

   
127

     
     

    
113

     
     

     
  

-
     

     
     

  
-

     
     

     
  

-
     

     
     

  
-

     
     

     
  

-
     

     
     

-
     

     
     

-
     

     
     

   
-

     
     

     
   

-
     

     
     

   

IDD
 Ad

ult 
Co

st
393

,97
2.0

8
$   

  
367

,93
5.9

6
$  

349
,91

5.5
0

$   
 

IDD
 Ch

ild 
Co

st
29,

297
.46

$   
    

15,
871

.10
$   

13,
861

.12
$   

   
Ad

ult 
SM

I C
ost

111
,82

4.1
0

$   
  

131
,69

8.8
9

$  
116

,21
0.6

7
$   

 
Ch

ild 
SE

D C
ost

23,
370

.00
$   

    
24,

679
.50

$   
13,

700
.00

$   
   

To
tal

558
,46

3.6
4

$   
  

540
,18

5.4
5

$  
493

,68
7.2

9
$   

 
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

  
-

$   
     

     
-

$   
     

     
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

Ad
ult 

IDD
 Co

st p
er c

ons
um

er
8,5

64.
61

$   
     

 
8,3

62.
18

$   
  

8,5
34.

52
$   

     
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ch
ild 

IDD
 Co

st p
er c

ons
um

er
2,0

92.
68

$   
     

 
1,5

87.
11

$   
  

1,3
86.

11
$   

     
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ad
ult 

SM
I C

ost
 pe

r co
nsu

me
r

2,4
30.

96
$   

     
 

2,4
84.

88
$   

  
2,4

72.
57

$   
     

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
Ch

ild 
SE

D C
ost

 pe
r co

nsu
me

r
1,1

12.
86

$   
     

 
1,2

33.
98

$   
  

913
.33

$   
     

  
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

To
tal

4,3
97.

35
$   

     
 

4,2
53.

43
$   

  
4,3

68.
91

$   
     

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!

19



FY
202

5 S
erv

ice
 In

for
ma

tio
n f

or 
Ro

sco
mm

on 
Co

un
ty

Ar
ea 

of 
Ser

vic
e

Oc
tob

er
No

vem
ber

De
cem

ber
Jan

uar
y

Fe
bru

ary
Ma

rch
Ap

ril
Ma

y
Jun

e
Jul

y
Au

gus
t

Sep
tem

ber
Ad

dit
ion

al S
upp

ort
s (H

om
eba

sed
, R

esp
ite,

 Re
sid

ent
ial,

 Cl
ubh

ous
e a

nd 
Nu

rsin
g

36,
975

.96
$  

    
 

35,
255

.27
$  

 
40,

366
.47

$  
  

Au
tism

 Se
rvi

ces
6,4

02.
63

$  
    

   
8,5

50.
99

$  
   

12,
112

.28
$  

  
Ca

se 
Ma

nag
em

ent
, A

CT
 an

d T
rea

tme
nt P

lan
nin

g
68,

643
.40

$  
    

 
64,

683
.51

$  
 

51,
053

.88
$  

  
Co

mm
uni

ty 
Liv

ing
 Su

ppo
rts

483
,49

5.4
5

$  
   

486
,74

0.7
0

$  
434

,26
6.2

4
$  

Cri
sis

 Se
rvi

ces
, A

sse
ssm

ent
s a

nd 
Te

stin
g

34,
430

.44
$  

    
 

22,
206

.41
$  

 
17,

056
.00

$  
  

Ev
alu

atio
n a

nd 
Ma

nag
em

ent
 Ph

ysi
cia

n L
eve

l
40,

988
.73

$  
    

 
37,

359
.62

$  
 

22,
325

.00
$  

  
Psy

chi
atr

ic I
npa

tien
t

139
,57

0.0
7

$  
   

60,
749

.80
$  

 
31,

860
.81

$  
  

Psy
cho

the
rap

y a
nd 

Ou
tpa

tien
t S

erv
ice

s
62,

760
.46

$  
    

 
62,

102
.26

$  
 

48,
930

.00
$  

  
Vo

cat
ion

al &
 Sk

ills
 Bu

ild
ing

, F
am

ily
 an

d H
eal

th S
erv

ice
s

12,
225

.68
$  

    
 

10,
296

.30
$  

 
7,1

28.
69

$  
   

Oth
er

365
.10

$  
    

    
 

939
.30

$  
    

  
210

.99
$  

    
  

To
tal

885
,85

7.9
2

$  
   

788
,88

4.1
6

$  
665

,31
0.3

6
$  

-
$  

    
    

   
-

$  
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
 

-
$  

    
    

   
-

$  
    

    
    

-
$  

    
    

   
-

$  
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

   
-

$  
    

    
   

Nu
mb

er 
of 

Re
gis

ter
ed 

Peo
ple

 Re
cei

vin
g S

erv
ice

s
305

    
    

    
    

  
303

    
    

    
  

275
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
   

Av
era

ge 
Co

st p
er 

Re
gis

ter
ed 

Per
son

 Se
rve

d
2,9

04.
45

$  
    

   
2,6

03.
58

$  
   

2,4
19.

31
$  

   
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ser
vic

e T
ran

sac
tio

ns 
Pro

vid
ed

23,
683

    
    

    
 

21,
746

    
    

  
15,

208
    

    
  

Av
era

ge 
Co

st p
er 

Tra
nsa

ctio
n

37
$  

    
    

    
    

36
$  

    
    

    
44

$  
    

    
    

 
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Co
unt

 of
 Ad

ult
 ID

D
69

    
    

    
    

    
69

69
Co

unt
 of

 Ch
ild

 ID
D

22
    

    
    

    
    

24
18

Co
unt

 of
 Ad

ult
 SM

I
159

    
    

    
    

  
154

143
Co

unt
 of

 Ch
ild

 SE
D

55
    

    
    

    
    

56
45

To
tal

305
    

    
    

    
  

303
    

    
    

  
275

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

   

IDD
 Ad

ult
 Co

st
416

,26
3.8

9
$  

   
391

,53
3.9

2
$  

359
,14

4.4
5

$  
IDD

 Ch
ild

 Co
st

53,
117

.35
$  

    
 

27,
637

.42
$  

 
24,

488
.12

$  
  

Ad
ult

 SM
I C

ost
336

,10
9.9

0
$  

   
280

,43
8.0

8
$  

230
,65

2.7
9

$  
Ch

ild
 SE

D C
ost

80,
366

.78
$  

    
 

89,
274

.74
$  

 
51,

025
.00

$  
  

To
tal

885
,85

7.9
2

$  
   

788
,88

4.1
6

$  
665

,31
0.3

6
$  

-
$  

    
    

   
-

$  
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

    
 

-
$  

    
    

   
-

$  
    

    
    

-
$  

    
    

   
-

$  
    

    
   

-
$  

    
    

   
-

$  
    

    
   

Ad
ult

 ID
D C

ost
 pe

r c
ons

um
er

6,0
32.

81
$  

    
   

5,6
74.

40
$  

   
5,2

04.
99

$  
   

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
Ch

ild
 ID

D C
ost

 pe
r c

ons
um

er
2,4

14.
43

$  
    

   
1,1

51.
56

$  
   

1,3
60.

45
$  

   
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

Ad
ult

 SM
I C

ost
 pe

r c
ons

um
er

2,1
13.

90
$  

    
   

1,8
21.

03
$  

   
1,6

12.
96

$  
   

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
Ch

ild
 SE

D C
ost

 pe
r c

ons
um

er
1,4

61.
21

$  
    

   
1,5

94.
19

$  
   

1,1
33.

89
$  

   
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

To
tal

2,9
04.

45
$  

    
   

2,6
03.

58
$  

   
2,4

19.
31

$  
   

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!
#D

IV/
0!

#D
IV/

0!

20



FY2025 Inpatient Readmission Rate 

Admissions Readmits in 30 Days 
% 

Readmitted 
October 73 7 10% 
November 60 5 8% 
December 48 2 4% 
January #DIV/0! 
February #DIV/0! 
March #DIV/0! 
April #DIV/0! 
May #DIV/0! 
June #DIV/0! 
July #DIV/0! 
August #DIV/0! 
September #DIV/0! 
TOTAL 8% 

FY2025 Monthly Access Timeliness, Request to Assessment

October November December January February March April May June July August September
Within 14 days 51 58 45
Outside 14 days 18 8 10
Consumer Cancelled/Rescheduled 9 10 5
Consumer Requested outside 14 days 9 3 6
Consumer No Showed 35 19 17
Consumer Chose to Not Pursue Svcs 0 0 0
Other (denial, no follow up) 15 11 24

21



FY2025 Monthly Access Timeliness, Assessment to Service

October November December January February March April May June July August September
Within 14 days 55 45 42
Outside 14 days 3 3 3
Consumer Cancelled/Rescheduled 1 2 3
Consumer Requested outside 14 days 3 3 4
Consumer No Showed 13 17 9
Consumer Chose to Not Pursue Svcs 0 0 2
Other (denial, no follow up) 7 6 9

Monthly % seen in 14 Days 94.8% 93.8% 93.3% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Referrals for Denied Initial Clinical Assessments, FY25

October November December January February March April May June July August September
External Mental Health Provider 7 2 6
External SUD Provider 3 1 2
No Referral 3 3 1
Other Community Services 4 5 3

FY2025 Mobile Crisis Response Times, Monthly

October November December January Feburary March April May June July August September
30 Minutes or Less 10 14 6 11
31 Minutes to 1 Hour 7 1 6 3
Over 1 Hour 8 3 3 6

22



FY2025 Inpatient Readmission Rate

Admissions Readmits in 30 Days % Readmitted
October 73 7 10%
November 60 5 8%
December 48 2 4%
January #DIV/0!
February #DIV/0!
March #DIV/0!
April #DIV/0!
May #DIV/0!
June #DIV/0!
July #DIV/0!
August #DIV/0!
September #DIV/0!
TOTAL 8%

FY2025 Monthly Team Efficiency

Expected October November December January February March April May June July August September
ACT 35% 17.71% 19.02% 17.74%
CPSS 30% 20.76% 19.14% 18.59%
ES 30% 5.37% 4.33% 4.70%
IDD Adult 30% 10.99% 12.38% 13.73%
IDD Child 30% 16.65% 26.22% 12.01%
MIA CSM 30% 19.30% 21.98% 22.95%
MIA OP 50% 38.64% 41.43% 35.68%
SED HB 30% 19.22% 18.66% 18.30%
SED OP CSM 35% 28.11% 29.48% 23.12%
SED PTP 30% 20.76% 20.33% 17.32%

23



24



25



 
 

 

26



27



28



29



December 2024
Preliminary 

Board Report

Northern Lakes CMH

30



31



Northern Lakes CMH

Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2024

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
12/31 12/31 Favorable
2024 2023 (Unfavorable)

Current:
Cash and cash equivalents (771,093)$   10,052,992$   (10,824,084)$ 
Investments 8,126,301  8,126,301  -      
Due from other govenmental units 8,093,658  5,801,954  2,291,704 
Prepaid items 452,026  433,415  18,612      

Total current 15,900,892  24,414,661 (8,513,769) 
Noncurrent:

Capital assets not being depreciated 1,870,395  1,870,395  -  
Capital assets being depreciated, net 4,209,098  4,935,653  (726,555)  
Deferred outflows - Pension 2,033,495  2,033,495  -  

Total noncurrent 8,112,988  8,839,542  (726,555)  

Total assets and deferred outflows 24,013,880  33,254,204 (9,240,324) 

Current
Accounts payable 5,477,445  4,085,986  (1,391,459) 
Accrued wages and related liabilities 393,508  152,157  (241,352)  
Due to other governmental units 1,742,135  1,742,135  -  
Self-funded insurance claims payable 776,775  383,143  (393,632)  
Unearned revenue (11,468)  (11,468)  -  
Other current liabilites (4,189)  20,269  24,457  
Compensated absences, due within one year 215,055  215,055  -  
Lease liability, due within one year 688,041  725,427  37,386  
Total current liabilities 9,277,302  7,312,703  (1,964,599) 

Noncurrent
Compensated absences, due beyond one year 1,218,651  1,218,651  -  
Lease liability, due within one year (34,111)  42,671  
Net pension liability 5,188,225  5,188,225  -  
Deferred inflows - Pension -  - -  
Total noncurrent liabilities 6,372,766  6,449,547  -  

Total liabilities and deferred inflows 15,650,068  13,762,250 (1,964,599) 

Net investment in capital assets 6,375,206  6,375,206  -  
  Current Year to date Revenue over Expenses (771,426) 1,215,397  
Unrestricted 2,760,031  11,901,350 9,141,319 

Total net position 8,363,812$   19,491,954$   (11,128,141)$ 

This financial report is for internal use only.  It has not been audited, and no assurance is provided.

ASSETS & DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

LIABILITIES & DEFERRED INFLOWS

NET POSITION

32



Statement of Revenues, Expenses compared to Budget
October 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024

(Unaudited) YTD Budget
12/31 12/31 Favorable
2024 2024 (Unfavorable)

Revenues
Medicaid Sources

Medicaid 15,442,353$     16,193,735$   (751,382)$   
Medicaid - Settlement 1,693,834      - 1,693,834 

17,136,187 16,193,735 942,452  

Healthy Michigan 1,261,612  1,026,771  234,841  
Healthy Michigan - Settlement 787,507  - 787,507 

2,049,119  1,026,771  1,022,348  

State General Fund 726,372  726,372  0  
Grants 204,347  561,664  (357,317) 
County appropriations 256,685  256,685  (0) 
Northern Healthcare Management 22,852  - 22,852
Other revenue 495,379  806,361  (310,982)

Total operating revenue 20,890,941 19,571,588 1,319,354  

Employed Workforce and Agency Expenditures
 Personnel 6,410,854  7,498,752  (1,087,898)  
 Admin Contracts 349,022  393,040  (44,018)  
 Direct Operations 904,695  803,435  101,260  
 Contractual Servcies 366,580  239,424  127,157  
 Transportation 127,343  260,414  (133,070) 
 Occupied Space 375,497  354,376  21,121 

Total Directly Provided & Agency Oversight 8,533,991  9,549,440  (1,015,448)  

Contracted Provider Expenditures
 Autism Services Providers 954,834  1,014,563  (59,729)  
 Clinical Contract Providers 621,657  575,610  46,048 
 Daytime Activities Contract Providers 1,689,097  1,498,393  190,704  
 FI Provided Self Determination 517,283  491,319  25,964 
 Inpatient Services 1,612,220  1,789,000  (176,780) 
 Theraputic Contract Providers 93,454  107,317  (13,863)  
 Residential Contracts 6,523,108  5,274,492  1,248,616  
 CLS Providers 897,514  811,823  85,692 
 Northern Health Care Mgt Services (17,103)  8,476  (25,579)  
 Northern Health Care Mgt Respite -  -  -  
 Client Transportation Providers 236,311  160,257  76,055 
Total Contracted Provider Expenditure 13,128,375  11,731,249 1,397,126  

Total operating expenses 21,662,367 21,280,688 381,678  

Change in net position (771,426)  (1,709,101)  937,675  

This financial report is for internal use only.  It has not been audited, and no assurance is provided

Northern Lakes CMH

33



Summary of Provider Network Contract Activity 
October 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024

(100.00)%
70.37 %

(100.00)%
36.32 %
73.19 %
97.33 %
60.78 %

(86.58)%
(41.95)%
100.00 %
100.00 %
32.72 %

60.96 %

30.23 %

52.52 %
37.59 %

(44.44)%
(29.39)%
16.28 %

52.12 %
58.58 %
97.88 %

102.33 %
100.00 %
100.00 %
73.78 %
34.97 %
26.93 %
50.09 %

185.76 %

62.93 %
62.62 %
57.87 %

(100.00)%
83.42 %

157.34 %
50.01 %

290.76 %

(46.31)%
100.00 %
206.28 %

259.97 %

51.00 %
143.38 %
94.39 %

(100.00)%
(82.64)%

(100.00)%
(55.24)%
54.72 %
6.02 %

(7.42)%
3.48 %

(16.00)%
56.77 %
73.61 %
19.19 %
79.84 %
94.37 %

(0.83)%
145.33 %

#DIV/0!
61.83 %

101.83 %
229.58 %
65.91 %
53.34 %

(32.00)%
58.23 %

(100.00)%
11.88 %

70.06 %

This financial report is for internal use only.  It has not been audited, and no assurance is provided.

Northern Lakes CMH

34



35


